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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 8, 2014
Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Equipment Maintenance Management 2014 dated June 26, 2014 
The pre-bid conference for the Equipment Maintenance Management 2014 was held on July 8, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. Kimberly Tomaszewski reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Kenneth Doherty, AVP of the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing, discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.
Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows: 

1. The Deadline for project related questions is July 10, 2014, 12:00 noon.
2. Bids are due July 18, 2014 at 4:00 pm, to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

3. We will require an original plus one copy (2 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu
4. Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.
5. The Cost Schedule, Schedule C is attached in an Excel format.  Please respond on this file.

6. Exhibit 4 is to include sample Management Reports that will be available to the University monthly and on an as needed basis by the end users.

7. If possible, please include information for the possibility of adding Illumina to the Contract.  Attached is a list of Illumina Equipment state-wide (that we are aware of).

Additional questions submitted and the University’s responses are as follows:

Question 1:  How much is the university currently spending on maintenance contracts?
Answer:  The University cannot provide that number as it would include building maintenance and copier maintenance which would not be included in this project.
Question 2:  Can you clarify what a “Just in Time” repairs are? And how savings are expected with this type of agreement?
Answer:  Just in Time repairs are made on pieces of equipment that may or may not be covered in a Maintenance Agreement.  If a piece of equipment fails, it needs to be repaired quickly so it does not hinder the end user.  These repairs are called in and usually entail a service repair person coming on site to make the repair and often times will includes parts.

Question 3:  Can you provide the listing of any equipment expected to be covered under this program?
Answer:  We cannot provide a complete list at this time.  

Question 4:  How many departments are ready to participate in the program?  
Answer:  Since this will be a voluntary program, and our maintenance agreements do not all expire at the same time, that information cannot be provided.  However, cost savings is a concern and it is expected that as the program evolves, more and more end users will take advantage of the program.

Question 5:  Will the University consider a multiple award for this agreement? Having a multiple award has proven to create competition among the competing vendors and produce higher savings for clients.  
Answer:  At this time, the University is looking to make one award.

Question 6:  Is there a service history?
Answer:  Not at this time

Question 7:  This agreement covers numerous manufacturers with varying equipment types and is extremely difficult to provide in a comprehensive list.  For Schedule C.2 – Equipment Maintenance, would it be possible for vendors to be required to include their top 50 manufacturers covered by way of revenue as opposed to an entire listing?  
Answer:  Yes
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Kimberly Tomaszewski, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3757 Email: ac9934@wayne.edu (copy to Robin Watkins, Email:  rfpteam1@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., July 10, 2014.  

Do not contact the Procurement & Strategic Sourcing, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Kimberly Tomaszewski, 

Senior Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3757
CC:
Robin Watkins, Attendees list.
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